



The Commonwealth of Massachusetts

Department of Public Works

100 Nashua Street, Boston 02114

May 4, 1970

Honorable Alfred E. Vellucci
Cambridge City Hall
795 Massachusetts Avenue
Cambridge, Massachusetts

Gentlemen:

Pursuant to Executive direction, the Department of Public Works has indefinitely suspended design activities in conjunction with Interstate Route 695 in Boston-Brookline-Cambridge and Somerville and of State Route 2 in Arlington-Cambridge and Somerville.

All inquiries pertaining to these projects are to be directed to:

Daniel S. Horgan, Chief Engineer
Mass. Department of Public Works
100 Nashua Street
Boston, Massachusetts 02114

Very truly yours,

A handwritten signature in cursive script, appearing to read "Daniel S. Horgan".

DANIEL S. HORGAN, P.E.
Chief Engineer

Replies to all business